

Appendix P

RULES AND BYLAWS GOVERNING WASHINGTON COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION PANEL

ARTICLE I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1 – AUTHORITY

The Washington County Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Resolution Panel has been established pursuant to §66.1001(1)(g), Wis. Stats., as amended, and assumes thereby, all responsibilities, duties and powers as provided therein and by related statutes. A copy of these rules shall also be filed with the County Clerk to be kept as a permanent public record. Copies of the rules shall be also available to the public. These rules are supplementary to the provisions of the Washington County Ordinances as related to comprehensive planning.

SECTION 2 – TITLE

The official title of this body is, The Washington County Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Panel, hereafter referred to as the “Panel”.

SECTION 3 - PURPOSE

The purpose of the Panel is to provide a forum for disputing parties to reach consensus by engaging in facilitated negotiations. This forum is available to Washington County; cities, villages and towns within Washington County and adjoining Washington County that have adopted a comprehensive plan; and, counties adjoining Washington County that have adopted a comprehensive plan. The spirit and intent of facilitated negotiations is to bring parties together to openly and candidly discuss an identified dispute and negotiate a mutually agreeable outcome that will be implemented and adhered to by the parties.

SECTION 4 – PANEL MEMBERSHIP

The Panel shall be selected on a case-by-case basis at the time of the identification of a dispute requiring a facilitated negotiation meeting. Members will be selected from a pool of candidates comprised of current elected or appointed representatives from cities, villages, towns and the counties. Each party to the dispute shall select three panelists. In order to conduct the negotiation process, the Panel shall be comprised of at least two panelists per party.

SECTION 5 – SELECTION PROCESS

Units of government wishing to participate will be asked to enter into intergovernmental agreements which will describe the obligations of the participating unit of government including the requirement that the unit of government designate elected or appointed representatives to be members of a pool of eligible panelists and designate its clerk or designee as eligible for the pool of potential recording secretaries as mentioned in Article II, Section 3.

Each disputing party shall select, at the time of filing the application, three units of government from the pool of governments for the other disputing party. For example, if a town government and city government have identified a dispute to be submitted to facilitated negotiations, the town shall select three city or village governments from the pool of city-village government participants and the city shall select three town governments from the pool of town governments. In the case of a dispute involving a county government such as a county-town dispute, the county shall select three town governments from the pool of town government participants and the town shall select three county governments from the pool of county government participants. In the event that there are less than three participating county governments, the town shall select all participating county governments from the pool and the staff shall notify the participating county governments that it must designate an adequate number of panelists to fill three positions and two alternates. In addition to each disputing party selecting units of governments, each disputing party shall at the same time select two alternates from the unit of government pool in the same fashion. Each participating city, village or town government selected from the pool shall designate its own representative to serve on the panel. The disputing parties jointly at the time of the filing of the application shall select a recording secretary and an alternate from the available pool of recording secretaries.

SECTION 6 – CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Any member of the Panel who has any direct or indirect interests, personal or financial, in the matter before the Panel shall not assist with or participate in the negotiation process of such matter at any meeting at which said matter is under consideration. A disqualifying conflict of interest shall be deemed to exist when: (1) The Panel member is the applicant or spouse of the applicant, or is related to the applicant within the third degree of consanguinity or is the husband or wife of someone so related; or, (2) The applicant is the employer, employee, or partner of the member or is a corporation in which the member is a major shareholder or has a major financial interest; or, (3) The member owns property within 300 feet of the property which is the subject of the application. Any member having a disqualifying conflict of interest shall promptly notify the Washington County Planning and Parks Department. Acknowledging that the County Planning and Parks Department is designated by these by-laws to serve in an administrative capacity and recognizing that the County may also be a disputing party taking advantage of this forum to resolve its dispute, such circumstances may give rise to the appearance of a conflict of interest on the part of the County. However, in the event that the County is responsible for administering the process and is also a disputing party, the County shall implement appropriate safeguards by assigning its administrative functions with respect to the Panel to another division within the County Planning and Parks Department to avoid the appearance of or actual conflict and so that the Planning Division is freely and fully capable of taking its dispute through this forum for a resolution.

SECTION 7 – LIMITATIONS

The Panel's role is limited to conducting facilitated negotiation of town, village, city or county disputes related to the comprehensive plan as described in §66.1001(1), Wis. Stats for the nine following elements; Issues & Opportunities, Agricultural, Natural and Cultural Resources, Land Use, Housing, Transportation, Utilities and Community Facilities, Economic Development, Intergovernmental Cooperation and Implementation. Nothing herein shall be construed to give or grant to the Panel, the power or authority to alter or change the comprehensive plans, ordinances related thereto or other official maps of the disputing parties, which authority shall be retained by the governing bodies of the disputing local units of government. The Panel's role is to facilitate negotiations between the disputing parties in an effort to lead the parties to achieving a mutually agreeable resolution of the dispute or disputes brought before the Panel.

SECTION 8 - STAFF ROLE

The Washington County Planning and Parks Department (hereinafter “staff”) shall provide administrative assistance to the Panel. The Staff's role shall be limited to assisting the Panel by accepting and processing joint applications, assembling the Panel and coordinating the meeting(s). The Staff shall not, in any way, assist the disputing parties or the presentation of the issue(s) to the Panel. During the facilitated negotiation process, Staff shall be available, upon request of the Panel, to assist the Panel with administrative functions.

SECTION 9 – PANEL’S OFFICE

The Office of the Panel shall be located at the Washington County Planning and Parks Department at 333 East Washington Street, Suite 2300, West Bend, Wisconsin 53095. Panel records of active disputes shall be available for public inspection between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

ARTICLE II. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE PANEL

SECTION 1 – GENERAL POWERS

The powers and duties of the Panel are authorized by §66.1001(1), Wis. Stats. and are more completely described herein. The Panel shall have the following general powers:

- A. To facilitate negotiations among disputing parties relating to the county, city, village or town comprehensive plan as described in §66.1001(1), Wis. Stats for the nine following elements; Issues & Opportunities, Agricultural, Natural and Cultural Resources, Land Use, Housing, Transportation, Utilities and Community Facilities, Economic Development, Intergovernmental Cooperation and Implementation.
- B. To refer written agreements or written outcomes to the appropriate governing bodies for formal action.

SECTION 2 – PRESIDING OFFICERS

Upon convening a Panel for facilitated negotiations, the Panel shall elect a chairperson from among its selected members to coordinate and conduct the Panel during the facilitated negotiation process. The chairperson shall serve as such until the dispute is resolved or the process is otherwise terminated. Upon convening, the Panel shall also select a recording secretary who shall record information as instructed by the Panel. The recording secretary shall not be a member of the Panel. The recording secretary shall be selected from the pool of available clerks of participating governing bodies, but shall not be a clerk from the locale of any of the disputing parties. At the discretion of the Panel, in lieu of a recording secretary, the parties may be required to obtain the services of a stenographer or court reporter to adequately record the negotiation activity and shall equally share the expense of same.

SECTION 3 – DUTIES

1. **CHAIRPERSON.** The chairperson shall preside over and direct the conduct of all meetings of the Panel. The chairperson shall, subject to these rules and further instructions from the Panel, direct the official business of the Panel, supervise the work of the Panel and request necessary help when required. The presiding officer, subject to these rules, shall decide all points of procedure or order.

2. **RECORDING SECRETARY.** The recording secretary, as selected by the disputing parties, shall record information as directed by the Panel and maintain permanent minutes of the Panel’s proceedings; reflect the presence of the participants including representatives of the parties; show generally the activity conducted by the Panel; shall keep records of its official action; shall summarize accurately the information presented by the parties appearing before the Panel and keep a written record of all proceedings; shall record the names and

addresses of all persons appearing before the Panel in person, or by attorney; shall, at the conclusion of process, collect all documents introduced during the negotiation process and attach same to the recorded information; and shall file said minutes and records in the office of the Panel, which minutes and records shall be of public record. County staff shall assist the Recording Secretary in performing these clerical duties as requested by the Chairperson. The Washington County Clerk shall be the custodian of the files of the Panel and shall keep all records.

The County Attorney, or his or her designated representative, may provide assistance and guidance to the Panel, upon request, unless an actual or perceived conflict exists. Upon request of the Panel, assistance of counsel shall be noted in the record of the proceeding.

SECTION 4 – SCOPE

In exercising the powers herein, the Panel shall facilitate negotiations of disputing parties who present an issue relating to the comprehensive plan and who desire to engage in voluntary good faith negotiations to resolve said dispute.

ARTICLE III. FACILITATED NEGOTIATION MEETINGS

SECTION 1 – TIME: HOW CALLED

Meetings of the Panel shall be held, or may be canceled, at the call of the chairperson and at such other time as the Panel may determine provided that all Panel members are notified by staff at least 48 hours prior to such meeting. All meetings shall be open to the public and scheduled and noticed in accordance with Wisconsin's Open Meeting Law, unless a disputing party requests that the facilitated negotiation be conducted in closed session and it is properly noticed as such.

SECTION 2 – QUORUM

A quorum shall consist of at least two selected panelists per each disputing party. Because the Panel is charged with facilitating a negotiation process, the conduct of the meeting will not require the making of formal motions nor will the outcome of the meeting result in a decision or other formal action by the Panel; therefore, the voting requirements and other formal rules of conduct are unnecessary.

SECTION 3 – ORDER OF BUSINESS

- A. Staff provide assistance to the Panel Chairperson for the development of an agenda for each Panel meeting which shall include the general subject matter of the business to be discussed at the meeting.
- B. Meetings shall be conducted as follows:
 - 1. Call to order and roll call.
 - 2. Statement by the presiding officer concerning the notice in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. (Read legal notice)
 - 3. Presiding officer to read the joint application identifying the dispute.
 - 4. Parties to acknowledge voluntary participation and accuracy of the identified dispute.
 - 5. Identification of all participants.
 - 6. Each party is allowed an opening statement regarding the dispute.
 - 7. Questions by the Panel members.
 - 8. Other questions or statements at the discretion of the Panel.
 - 9. Any correspondence received relevant to the issue before the Panel shall be read by the recording secretary.

10. Panel to continue to lead parties in negotiation and engage in debate and discussion.
11. Panel, with the assistance of the parties, to engage in brainstorming to delineate list of possible solutions.
12. Panel to continue leading parties in negotiation process by using suitable facilitation techniques.
13. Written agreement signed by representatives of the disputing parties – reduce resolution(s) to writing.
14. If no agreements are reached, the Panel shall reduce outcomes of the facilitated negotiation to writing.
15. Panel shall send a copy of the outcome to governing body of disputing parties.
16. Adjournment.

The order of business at any meeting or hearing may be varied from the preceding by consent of the members present.

SECTION 4 – ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER

Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, 10th Edition, shall generally guide the actions of the Panel in conduct of its meetings if not covered by these rules, County ordinance or State Statutes.

SECTION 5 – MINUTES

The Panel, by its recording secretary, shall keep minutes of its meetings including any documentation presented to the Panel.

ARTICLE IV. APPLICATIONS

SECTION 1 – WHO MAY FILE

Washington County, cities, villages and towns within Washington County and adjoining Washington County that have adopted a comprehensive plan; and, counties adjoining Washington County that have adopted a comprehensive plan may submit a joint application regarding a dispute relating to the comprehensive plan. Applications to the Panel shall be filed with the Planning and Parks Department. Disputing parties must co-sign an application which shall include a jointly defined dispute, minutes of the governing body reflecting authorization to engage in the negotiation process, proposed outcomes and a general description of communications between the parties regarding the dispute.

SECTION 2 – COPIES TO BE SENT

Staff shall promptly transmit copies of the application and the supporting documentation as follows: original retained for Panel file; a copy to the applicants; copy to the Clerks of the respective governing bodies of the disputing parties; and copy to SEWRPC.

SECTION 3 – TIMELINESS OF APPLICATION

Applications may be filed at any time upon the determination or discovery of a dispute relating to the comprehensive plan of a town, city, village or county. Upon receipt of a properly filed joint application, staff shall within sixty (60) days take appropriate action to process the application, including but not limited to assembling the Panel and scheduling the first meeting of the Panel. The first meeting of the Panel may be scheduled more than sixty (60) days after receipt of the application upon mutual agreement of the disputing parties.

SECTION 4 – REQUIRED INFORMATION

Applications shall be made on forms provided by the Panel. Any communication, except in the prescribed forms, purporting to be an application shall be deemed a mere notice of intention to file and shall not be deemed a filing to comply with the requirements of timely filing. Failure of the joint applicants to supply the required information, including the appropriate fee, will be considered by the Panel as a failure to comply with the application procedure and the dispute will not be permitted to be submitted to the Panel.

SECTION 5 – REASONS TO BE STATED

The reasons for the application must be stated and basis of the dispute must also be stated by the applicants:

- A. The application shall designate all informal discussions that have occurred between the parties regarding the dispute at issue.
- B. The facts should be stated upon which findings may be made by the Panel.
- C. Relevant maps, ordinances, or procedures and policies shall be included as exhibits to the application.

SECTION 6 – JOINT APPLICATION/REPRESENTATIVE FILING

The application shall bear the signatures of the chief elected official of the respective disputing parties. The joint application shall be filed in person by a representative of each of the disputing parties so that the selection of the Panel and the Recording Secretary can be accomplished at the time of filing.

SECTION 7 – TERMINATION OF THE PROCESS

The Panel, at its discretion, may refuse to convene upon the failure of the applicants to supply the required information called for on the forms or if it is determined that the Parties are not acting in good faith.

SECTION 8 – TIME FOR HEARING

Each application screened by Staff satisfying the requisite criteria for facilitated negotiations shall be considered by the Panel as soon as reasonably practical providing for sufficient time between the date of the application and the date of the meeting for the required meeting notices to be published.

SECTION 9 – NOTICE OF HEARING

The Staff of the Panel shall give, or cause to be given, notice of each meeting as required by law and these rules. Notice shall be given as follows:

- A. Consistent with that required by Wisconsin Open Meeting law.
- B. Mailing a notice to the joint applicants at least 10 calendar days before the meeting.
- C. Mailing a notice to the Clerk of the governing body of the disputing parties, not less than one week before the date of the hearing.
- D. Mailing notice to Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC).

SECTION 10 – EFFECT ON OTHER ACTIONS

Submittal of a dispute to the Panel for facilitated negotiations shall have no effect whatsoever on any other judicial, quasi-judicial, administrative or alternative dispute resolution proceeding. Disputing parties retain all rights and remedies available at law and submittal of same shall in no way affect said rights.

SECTION 11 – FEE

A. Application Administrative Fee. This fee is intended to cover 100 percent of the costs associated with staff's administrative functions such as processing the application, coordinating and convening the Panel and providing required notices and mailings. This fee shall be paid at the time of application and shall be provided to the Washington County Planning and Parks Department.

B. Panel Fee. This fee is intended to cover 100 percent of the costs associated with the operations of the Panel including panel participants and the recording secretary. The fee for the first meeting shall be paid at the time of application and shall be provided to the Washington County Planning and Parks Department.

Additional fees will be determined at the conclusion of the first meeting and imposed at the conclusion of the facilitated negotiations.

ARTICLE V. PANEL PROCEEDINGS

SECTION 1 – APPEARANCES

At the time of the meeting, the applicant may appear on his or her own behalf or be represented by his or her attorney or agent. It is preferred that parties are represented by officials of the governing body rather than attorneys or other professionals.

SECTION 2 – WITNESSES

The chairperson or the Panel has no authority to compel the attendance of witnesses by subpoena. However, any representative wishing to participate shall be required to state their names and their interests in the matter before the Panel. Statements may be limited by the chairperson in order to conduct an orderly and efficient meeting.

SECTION 3 – PRELIMINARY MATTERS

Following the reading of the application, the Panel may hear statements on the question of the appropriateness of the process for the identified dispute and request that each party state a position on the point. The Panel may proceed with the meeting by engaging the parties in negotiation and reserve its determination on an appropriateness of the forum until after the negotiations conclude. The Panel may make an immediate determination and terminate the hearing upon a finding that the parties are not voluntarily bringing the dispute before the panel or the parties lack good faith. If the Panel determines that the dispute is not appropriate for the forum, the recording secretary shall record the decision as a determination to terminate the meeting.

SECTION 4 – DECORUM

The chairperson shall maintain order and decorum during all Panel proceedings. All persons present during Panel proceedings shall conduct themselves properly so as to not disrupt the process. The chairperson reserves the right to order any person to leave who has conducted himself or herself in a disorderly manner and persisted in such conduct after being directed by the chairperson to cease the conduct.

SECTION 5 – PARTIES NOT TO INTERRUPT

Orderly procedure requires that each party shall proceed without interruption by the other and that there be no arguments between the parties.

SECTION 6 – TOOLS TO FOSTER/ENHANCE NEGOTIATIONS

The Panel shall engage and lead the disputing parties in negotiations to achieve a mutually agreeable result. Facilitated negotiations may employ various tools which include but are not limited to establishing ground rules, brainstorming, caucusing, consensus building and similar techniques. Each dispute brought before the Panel shall be considered unique and as such, the Panel shall not be limited in any way with regard to the tools and techniques it chooses to employ or not employ, but rather it shall determine on a case-by-case basis the appropriate manner to conduct negotiations.

SECTION 7 – QUESTIONS BY THE PANEL

During the meeting, the chairperson, Panel members or representatives of the disputing parties may ask questions and may make appropriate comments pertinent to the dispute; however, no member should argue an issue with the applicant. The chairperson and other Panel members may direct any questions to the applicants or to any person speaking in order to bring out all relevant facts, circumstances and conditions affecting the dispute.

SECTION 8 – PRESENTATION OF DOCUMENTATION

All supporting documentation for each issue shall be presented to the assembled Panel by the disputing parties. Each applicant shall be responsible for the presentation of all information supporting its position. The Panel may take administrative notice of the ordinances of the local governments involved in the dispute in effect at the time of the dispute. Washington County Ordinances and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and other relevant facts not recently subject to dispute may also be considered by the Panel.

SECTION 9 – ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION

The Panel may take a case under advisement for later consideration and determination, or may defer action whenever it concludes that additional information is needed or further study is required. The Panel may require that the parties temporarily discontinue the negotiation process so as to reevaluate respective positions and reconvene at a later date as determined by the Panel.

SECTION 10 – POSTPONEMENT OF MEETING

Negotiations may be postponed only by prior arrangement with the chairperson, or at the discretion of the chairperson.

SECTION 11 – RULES OF EVIDENCE

The Panel shall not be bound by court rules of evidence, but it may exclude irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent, unduly argumentative or repetitious information. In addition, all records and documents relied upon by the Panel or presented to the Panel, shall be made part of the record and every party given an opportunity to rebut the report and documents or to offer a countervailing or clarifying oral or written information.

SECTION 12 – INTERESTED PERSONS MAY GIVE STATEMENTS

Representatives of the disputing parties who have not been formally designated to conduct negotiations on behalf of the disputing party may attend the meeting and may request an opportunity to be heard provided they identify themselves and sign the list of persons attending the meeting and the disputing parties do not object. The Chairperson shall have the sole authority to allow statements by interested persons after conferring with the Panel.

SECTION 13 – RECORD

All proceedings shall be recorded by the recording secretary or recorded by a court reporter or stenographer which shall include a summary of actions, witnesses, appearances, roll call and other matters constituting the substance of the proceeding. Any party or member of the public may make a record of the proceedings by any means which does not disturb the meeting or others present.

SECTION 14 – ADJOURNMENT

A recess or adjournment of a meeting, made at the noticed meeting date, to a time and place certain is adequate notice to the Panel participants and the public of a new meeting date, time and place. When a dispute cannot be resolved on the date set, the Panel may adjourn from day to day or to a date certain, as it may order, and such adjourned date shall be construed as a continuance. Notice of such adjournment shall be given to the absent members of the Panel.

SECTION 15 – WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

Applicants may withdraw a request for facilitated negotiations at any time prior to the conclusion of the process. Withdrawal of the application shall not entitle the applicants to a refund of any fees and may result in the assessment of additional fees.

SECTION 16 – POTENTIAL OUTCOME

The Panel has no authority to reverse or affirm, wholly or partly, or modify an order, requirement, decision or determination, ordinance or law. The Panel may refer the matter to an appropriate administrative agency or other dispute resolution forum for further consideration, may adjourn the matter to a later date, may assist in a negotiated result, or may terminate the process.

ARTICLE VI. OUTCOME OF THE PROCESS

SECTION 1 – OUTCOMES TO BE WRITTEN

All outcomes of the parties at the conclusion of the negotiations shall be reduced to writing by the recording secretary, identify the dispute at issue, the facts upon which the outcome is based and the impact of the outcome. The written outcome shall be signed by the disputing parties.

SECTION 2 –OUTCOMES TO BE MAILED

Staff shall mail written copies of any such outcomes to the applicants and all interested parties and shall retain a copy on behalf of the Panel to the County Clerk. Copies of written outcomes shall also be mailed to SEWRPC.

SECTION 3 – INFORMAL ADVICE NOT BINDING

Any advice, comments, opinion or information given by any Panel member or the recording secretary, shall not be binding on the Panel or the disputing parties. The Panel shall not be perceived as a decision-making body nor shall it comment on the merits of the dispute.

SECTION 4 – CASES TO BE DETERMINED INDIVIDUALLY

No action of the Panel or outcome of the negotiation shall set a binding precedent. Each dispute shall be considered upon its merits and upon the attendant circumstances, provided, however, that the Panel shall not act arbitrarily or capriciously and that it shall facilitate negotiations in an orderly and congenial manner.

SECTION 5 – ACTIONS IN CIRCUIT COURT

Parties submitting disputes to the Panel shall be cognizant of other administrative remedies, quasi-judicial or judicial avenues available to resolve disputes and the laws, rules and regulations associated with the said forums, including but not limited to relevant statutes of limitations and other applicable procedural or substantive rules.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT OF RULES

These rules may be changed or amended from time to time by a majority vote of the Multi-Jurisdictional Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee.

The foregoing rules and regulations are hereby adopted by the Multi-Jurisdictional Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee for the County of Washington on this 30th day of January, 2008.

Mathew Heiser, Chairperson

1 **WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN**

2
3 Date of enactment: 4-15-08
4 Date of publication: 4-29-08
5

6 **2007 RESOLUTION 87**

7
8 **Authorize Participation in the Washington County**
9 **Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Resolution Panel**
10

11 **WHEREAS**, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Element of the Comprehensive Plan
12 set forth at §66.1001(2)(g), Wis. Stats., requires the identification of conflicts between local
13 governmental units and the development of a process to resolve such conflicts; and
14

15 **WHEREAS**, recognizing the importance of intergovernmental cooperation, Washington
16 County has a long-standing history of cooperating with its local governing bodies and boards,
17 often reaching consensus on conflicting issues; and
18

19 **WHEREAS**, the Washington County Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Resolution Panel de-
20 veloped in response to and in conjunction with §66.1001(2)(g), Wis. Stats., provides a forum
21 to address and resolve multi-jurisdictional conflicts regarding adopted Comprehensive Plans
22 and that interested municipalities entering into an appropriate intergovernmental agreement
23 may voluntarily participate in this dispute resolution process in an effort to reduce or avoid ex-
24 penditures of valuable taxpayer dollars; and
25

26 **WHEREAS**, based on the direction of the Washington County Board of Supervisors in
27 2004 Resolution 35, the Washington County Multi-Jurisdictional Advisory Committee and the
28 Dispute Resolution Forum Subcommittee developed the rules and bylaws governing the Wash-
29 ington County Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Resolution Panel; and
30

31 **NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED** by the Washington County Board of Super-
32 visors hereby agrees to participate in the Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Resolution Panel.
33

34 **BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED** if a need arises to bring a dispute to the Panel that
35 Washington County will negotiate in good faith during the dispute resolution process.
36

37 **BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED** that Washington County authorizes the execution of an
38 Intergovernmental Agreement to participate in the Washington County Multi-Jurisdictional
39 Dispute Resolution Panel developed by the Multi-Jurisdictional Comprehensive Plan Advisory
40 Committee and agrees to the Rules and Bylaws governing the Panel.

1 **BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED** that Washington County authorizes the Planning and
2 Parks Department, under the direction of the Planning, Conservation and Parks Committee, to
3 provide administrative assistance to the Dispute Resolution Panel including assisting the Panel
4 by accepting and processing joint applications, assembling the Panel and coordinating the meet-
5 ing(s) and upon request of the Panel, assist the Panel with administrative functions.

6
7 **BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED** that the Washington County Board of Supervisors au-
8 thorizes the County Board Chairperson, with approval of County Board, to determine the
9 elected or appointed representatives to participate in a pool of eligible panelists and recording
10 secretary to serve on the Multi-Jurisdictional Dispute Resolution Panel.

11
12
13
14 VOTE REQUIREMENT FOR PASSAGE: Majority

15
16 APPROVED:

17 Kimberly A. Nass
18 Kimberly A. Nass, County Attorney

19 Dated 4-16-08

20
21 Considered 4/15/08

22 Adopted 4/15/08

23 Ayes 27 Noes 2 Absent 1

24 Voice Vote _____

25
26 (No fiscal effect.)

Introduced by members of the PLANNING,
CONSERVATION AND PARKS COMMITTEE
as filed with the County Clerk.

John W. Stern
John Stern, Chairperson

(This page intentionally left blank)